

March - 3rd 1942
 Meeting called to order by N.S. Allen
 at Town Hall.

Members
 present

{ N. S. Allen
 Ardie Green
 J. S. Bowers
 C. M. Young (clerk)
 Joe Hansen (Treas.)

In the matter of telephone installation, whereas there are definite obligations to the town when an installation is made; be it hereby resolved that all subscriptions be on an annual basis beginning as of July 1st of each year. Be it further resolved that such ~~annual~~ billings for service be made semi-annually. - Moved by J. S. Bowers the above resolution be adopted. no dissent.

All township books were audited and found to be O.K. Verified accounts beginning with No. 1 to and including No. 12 were ordered paid. Clerk was granted permission to get a new telephone book, also other supplies ^{needed} for the clerk's office.

The following applications for tax reduction were presented and acted upon as follows.

Shawmont Land Co's reduction was refused, ^{Reason: Not facts of line.} and returned to Co. Auditor's office.

Louis Arwip was readjusted from 138⁰⁰ to 110⁰⁰ making all years read the same.

M. V. Baker's - dated Nov. 4 - 278⁰⁰ taxes from 1911 thru 1928 be cancelled.

M. W. Swosis application for cigarette licence was approved.

C. M. Young, clerk.

Mar. 18th 42
 Meeting called to order by H. S. Allen,
 chairman, at 3 P.M. for purpose of
 making fund transfers and any other
 necessary business.

Members present. { H. S. Allen
 Ardie Greene
 J. S. Bowers
 E. M. Young clerk

Motion by Ardie Greene, 2nd by J. S. Bowers
 \$317⁶³ be transferred from Road Bridge
 to Revenue Fund and \$22¹⁷ be
 transferred from Poor Fund to Revenue
 fund. Carried. Clerk authorized to
 notify Treasurer of the transfer.

Motion by J. S. Bowers delinquent
 phones No. 973 - Larry Johnson, and
 #901 - Hog Jam be disconnected
 at once. 2nd by Ardie Greene.
 all bills ordered paid.
 E. M. Young, Clerk.

Meeting called to order by H. S. Allen
 chairman at 10:00 A.M.

members { H. S. Allen
 present { Ardie Greene
 J. S. Bowers
 E. M. Young clerk
 Joe Hansen, Treas.

Vote was cast for chairman to preside
 the coming year, results 2 for Allen 1 for
 Bowers. Mr. Allen elected.

Joe Hansen presented his resignation
 from Treas. office, same accepted.

Moved by Ardie Greene, 2nd by Bowers
 Farmers State Bank at Ripon Lakes be
 designated as the depository for funds
 belonging to Watertown Twp. - carried.

Moved by Bowers, 2nd by Greene,
 Harry Gould be appointed road overseer
 for the ensuing year.

Moved by Ardie Greene, 2nd by J. S. Bowers
 Mrs. Blanche Grundy be appointed treasurer
 for one year, the unexpired term of
 Joe Hansen.

Moved by J. S. Bowers 2nd by Ardie Greene.
 Chas. Albrecht be appointed constable until
 the next election date. 1 year.

Moved by J. S. Bowers 2nd by Greene
 the following bonds be approved.

Blanche Grundy, Treasurer, Clerk,
 road overseer, Justice of Peace.

New Treasurer, Mrs. Blanche Grundy
 accepted the Treasurer books as
 presented by Mr. Hansen, retiring Treasurer.

36 Green
 Aug 9 1942

Meeting adjourned 5 P. M.
 E. M. Young Clerk

May 5th 1949
 Meeting called to order by H. S. Allen Chairman
 at 10.0 A.M. - members present.

H. S. Allen, Ordie Green, J. S. Bowers
 C. M. Young, Clerk. -
 Mrs. Kalberg inquired about her telephone,
 she was instructed to get ~~the~~ ^{section} lines
 established by surveyor and present a
 petition for an established cartway before
 any work could be done with telephone line.

Road conditions were discussed with Harry
 Gould the road overseer, he was instructed
 to maintain the roads with his own tractor.
 Mr. Gould informed the board he was
 unable to get maintenance men when
 wanted, also that Chas. Aldrich was taking
 care of the Mike road and Don Bozell the
 Reuser and Reuser roads.

Meeting adjourned at
 5:00 P. M.
 C. M. Young Clerk

June 2nd 1942
 Meeting called to order by W. S. Allen
 chairman at 10 A.M. - Members present
 W. S. Allen, J. S. Bowers, Ardie Greene
 E. M. Young, clerk.

Moved by Greene 2nd by Bowers -
 clerk inform County Auditor by letter,
 as desired by Town Board, to apply
 200⁰⁰ of the State Loan Fund balance
 on the principal payment of the existing
 State Loan as suggested in letter dated
 May 12-1942 received from County Auditor.

Motion made by Ardie Greene 2nd by
 J. S. Bowers that no (new) additional
 beer permits be issued to persons for
 operating on other premises than were
 in operation on or prior to June 2, 1942.

Road petition by Ed Kallberg presented
 and tabled until next meeting June 24
 An matter of Kallberg's application for
 telephone, tabled for specific information
 from W. P. B. (War Production Board).

Moved by J. S. Bowers 2nd by Ardie Greene
 the following Beer Permits be approved

Mrs Roy M. Olson - Moonlite Bay
 M. J. Kempnich - Fishermans Point
 W. E. Sletko - Golden Rule Pierok
 M. W. Swan - Crosslake Steep
 A. G. Calbridge - Baldridge Island Vicinity
 Harry G. Toms - Log Jam

Motion to adjourn 5 P.M.
 E. M. Young Clerk

289
 724

June 22nd 1942

Meeting of Board of Equalization called to order
by H. S. Allen, Chm.

members H. S. Allen - Ardis Greene
present: J. S. Bore Co. M. Young Clerk
Mrs. Leuchte, Assessor.

H. S. Allen + Corp. board authorized Treas
and clerk to transfer \$100.00 from Road + Bridges
Fund to Wag Fund.

Business of the day taken up and
Assessor's books equalized and approved.
Next meeting called for 1st Tues. in
August.

Ed. Kallberg's road petition brought up.

Motion by Bowers 2nd by Greene
~~to grant petition and date for road petition~~
hearing be 2nd Tues. in Aug. at
junction of proposed road + Highway #5
at 10:00 A.M.

Write to A. D. Geigler giving notice of
telephone line removal, unless ~~the~~ service
charges are paid up from delinquent date.
In accordance with ruling of W.P.B. #4
Town Board no ~~any~~ ^{telephone} extensions can be
built ~~in~~ exceeding 50⁰⁰. Therefore
the Town Board ~~attorney~~ deems it necessary
to return the 75⁰⁰ deposit made by
Ed. Kallberg. Clerk ordered to make
remittance.

Motion to adjourn
to M. Young, Clerk

3. plus

July 2-1942

Meeting called to order by H. S. Allen
 chairman at 8 P.M. members present
 H. S. Allen J. Bowers Fred's Green
 and C. M. Young, Clerk.
 Matter of extension phones for six month
 periods brought up. - reference made to
 minutes regarding installation, & made
 Mar. 3rd 1942. - All installations to be paid
 on 12 month basis & paid semi-annually.

Mr. Anderson, Co. commissioner, Mr.
 Whiting and Mr. Pratt of the Forestry Dept.,
 presented delinquent tax lands, same were
 discussed and explanation made regarding
 forfeited lands. Town Board was assured by
 Mr. Whiting and Mr. Anderson that no timber
 on Conservation land could be cut or sold with-
 out permission from both the Town Board and
 County Board. The following lands were
 authorized to be sold - Lot 3 of S.W. 1/4 & S.E. 1/4
 and S.E. 1/4 of N.E. 1/4 Section 9-137-27. Balance of
 delinquent land in sec. #9-137-27 to be entered
 as Conservation land.

Meeting adjourned.
 C. M. Young, Clerk.

3 folios

Aug. 11-1942

Town Board Supervisor's meeting called to order at 10:00 A.M. ~~at~~ sight of Kallberg's proposed road and County Road #5 - Members present Mr. Allen, Mr. Greene, Mr. Bowers and Mr. Young, Clerk, also Mr. Kallberg and Mr. Lorenson. No opposition to cartway presented. Meeting continued at Town Hall. Kallberg's petition for cartway granted by Supervisors. Moved by Mr. Bowers seconded by Mr. Greene, that Mr. Gus Kolmberg be contacted to make proper survey of said cartway.

Application by John Kent for \$7⁵⁰ settlement for \$40.17 accumulated taxes on his property on Manhattan Beach denied because valuation is in line with other property of like nature.

Moved by Bowers, 2nd by Greene wage schedule be revised as follows, common labor to be 40¢ per hour, road supervisor 50¢ per hour, telephone maintenance man 50¢ per hour, teams 30¢ per hour.

Resolved Primary & General Election Polls be opened at 9:00 A.M. - Moved by Bowers 2nd by Greene.

Board appointed Larry Krueger to serve as Clerk of Election at Primary Election on Sept 8th also alternates Ed. Hicks and W. G. Kemperich.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 P.M.
E. M. Young, Clerk

3-E0'

Sept. 8-1942

Flour Board called meeting to order
at 1:00 P.M. members present,
H. S. Allen, Chairman, J. S. Bowers
Supervisor, Harry Anderson appointed
to serve in place of Ernie Grune.
C. M. Young, Clerk

Resignation of Frank Stanley
Justice of Peace rec'd and accepted.
Elmer Wright appointed Justice of Peace
to serve ~~until the next annual meeting~~
as Justice of Peace until the next annual meeting.

Resignation of C. M. Young, Clerk
rec'd and accepted. ~~By~~ above resignations
accepted by motion made by J. S. Bowers and
2nd by Harry Anderson, motion also included
appointment of Elmer Wright as Justice of Peace
and James S. Dupuis as Clerk to serve
until next annual meeting held in March 1943.

Mr. H. E. Sutho appeared before the Board
and assumed responsibility of the cost of building
a cartway to and over property known as the
Golden Paly plot. Clerk hereby authorized to
bill Mr. Sutho to the amount of \$50.00 to
cover cost of constructing same.

Chairman be authorized to instruct the
road boss to start construction as soon
as possible.

Moved by Bowers 2nd by Anderson
Telephone Lineman be instructed to remove
Alto Sutho's phone No. 812.

Meeting adjourned
C. M. Young Clerk

30
for

Oct. 13, 1942

Town Board called meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. Members present H. S. Allen Chairman, J. Bowers and Ordie Greene Supervisors J. Dupuis Clerk.

Moved by J. Bowers seconded by Ordie Greene that the following telephones will be removed for delinquency.

Telephone # 933 R. D. Zigler
704 Roy J. Olson

Mrs. Blanche Gundy, Town Treasurer, has advised the Town Board that she has appointed her daughter Mrs. Helen Gould as her deputy Treasurer during her absence from the town of Watertown to conduct all business of said Township office.

Moved by J. Bowers and seconded by Ordie Greene that a 25¢ cost will be added to any case of rebilling, except for such bills that carry a current charge.

Eight bills presented for payment. Some audited and warrants issued. General Election rolls to be opened at 9:00 A.M. by resolution of Aug. 11, 1942.

Meeting adjourned 5 P.M.

J. Dupuis Clerk